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V/VO BY VARIOUS FITS
FOR DATA OF MARGARIA AND HENSON
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February 13, 1990

Bob/Al an

Here's how my

middle three
constants to
best fit for
me for now.
downhill (-B%

best two models fit the data.
grade data points for each res
get my idea ("improved parabol
all five points, sjnce second-
I didn't fiddle the Henson fit
) grade pretty wel I .

Both were originally based on the
earcher. I fiddled the Margaria
ic" in past communications) of a

order fit to five points was beyond
. It fits all but his most

I took what I though was a fair shot at determining Henson's curves, using
eyeball rather than least squares, but I think I am pretty c1ose.

Anyway, the agreement seems pretty good to me. The Margaria stuff is very
close to what you got too, so we must have been pretty good at picking points
off his curves. And the Henson stuff isn't bad either. Any further fiddling
with Henson would only bring him closer to Margaria in any case.

I'm impressed at the good agreement between Margaria and Henson in getting
their original data. They seem virtually identical.

Best regards,



BOSTON MARATHON
COURSE PROFILE
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131 CLARENDON STREET, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02116

(617) 236-1652 Fax (617) 236-4505

November 8, 1991

Peter S. Riegel
3354 Kirkham Road
Columbus, OH 4322L

Dear Pete:

It hae been brought to my att,ention that you were not supplied a
copy of the attached Boston AthLetic Association position
statement regarding Rule 185.5. I am providing this materiat to
you now, aa an important member of our sport, in the [opes of
providing additional, succinct information regarding this issue.

My cover letter to Don and ,Julia is self-explanatory. Upon
review of this material, please feel free to contact me should
you wish to discuss further any aspect of this ma.t,ter.

Thank you for your time, and I look forward to either speaking
with you or seeing you in the near future.

s ly,

lu,ul
Y r,. Morse

Director

Attachments

eeL70


